Request for Code & Permit Information

[I]J 1 attachments (203 KB)
BD-Permit Card L603.pdf;

From: Sandy Gesner <sgesner@waterburyct.org> On Behalf Of Gil Graveline
ent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:55 PM
; Gil Graveline <ggraveline@waterburyct.org>; Dennis Maxfield <dmaxfield@waterburyct.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Code & Permit Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see responses below:

Address: 35 OLYMPIA LN WATERBURY New Haven CT 06704
Parcel: 0068-0241-0029
Owner: ELIYAHU BASSMAN

A search of our computers records dating back 14 years, found no permits or violations on record

andra &wm

Executive Administrative Assistant
Department of Inspection

185 South Main St., 5 floor
Waterbury, CT 06706
203-574-6835 ext. 7447
sgesner@waterburyct.org

From: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 6:57 AM

To: Gil Graveline <ggraveline@waterburyct.org>; Dennis Maxfield <dmaxfield @waterburyct.org>
Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>

Subject: Request for Code & Permit Information



